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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Swee Peng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 2:34 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: RE-OPEN CASE FOR SJX 4439Y 

Attachments: SJX 4439Y (RE-OPEN)_compressed_1.pdf

Hi Veron, 

Done (re-open) 

 

Pls be reminded the endorsed page into VIEWS. Thanks. 

 
 

 

Thanks & regards, 
SweePeng 

 

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 2:19 PM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Swee Peng (LKKAuto) <ongsp@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: RE-OPEN CASE FOR SJX 4439Y  

 

Dear Veron, 

 

I have signed on the document.  

 

 

Dear Swee Peng, 

 

Please assist to re-open the file.  

 

 

Thank you. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 1:21 PM 

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Swee Peng (LKKAuto) <ongsp@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE-OPEN CASE FOR SJX 4439Y  

 

Dear Celine, 
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Kindly assist to re-open SJX 4439Y 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


